

This avalanche was seen today by a skier. The vicinity of the crown is marked. Photo: B. Fredlund.

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Nov 11, 2017</u> Cooke City, 2017-11-09